
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

AGENDA 
 

AUGUST 12, 2021 
 

6:00 P.M. 
 

Roll Call. 

 Pledge of Allegiance  

Selection of Chairman 

Approval of Minutes: July 8, 2021 

Final Plats 

Consent Agenda 
 
(1) P-0821-33 Liberty Park Joint Venture Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Liberty 

Park Joint Venture Survey. The Purpose for This Request Is to Combine 
Lot and Acreage. The Property Is Owned By Liberty Park Joint Venture and 
Is Zoned Vestavia Hills PB.  APPROVED 

      
(2) P-0821-34 Sergey & Olga Mirov Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Mirov’s 

Addition To Jacobs Road. The Purpose for This Request Is To Combine 
Acreage Parcels Into One Lot. The Property Is Owned By Sergey & Olga 
Mirov and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.  APPROVED 

 
Rezoning 
 
 
(3) P-0821-30 Deborah Dye. Et Al. Is Requesting Rezoning For Alta Vista Cir. from 

Shelby County E-1 & Vestavia Hills E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-2 For The 
Purpose Of Compatible Rezoning. APPROVED 

 
 
(4) P-0821-32 Cahaba Heights United Church Is Requesting Rezoning For 4224 & 4228 

Oakview Ln. from Vestavia Hills Inst to Vestavia Hills R-9 For The 
Purpose Of Townhome Development. APPROVED WITH 
CONDITIONS 

 



 
           

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES 
 

JULY 8, 2021 
 

6:00 P.M. 
 
 
The Planning & Zoning Commission of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this date at 6:00 
PM, following publication and posting pursuant to Alabama law. Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, 
in coordination with a Proclamation from Governor Ivey and pursuant to orders from the Jefferson 
County Health Department Official requiring social distancing along with limits of attendees, this 
meeting was held with a portion of the Commission digitally attending the meeting via remote 
computer locations utilizing a Zoom.com application. Staff and general public/audience members 
also were invited to attend via Zoom.com following publication pursuant to Alabama law. 
Chairman Barnes called the meeting to order and the City Planner called the roll with the 
following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Erica Barnes, Chair  
      Ryan Farrell 
      Lyle Larson 
      Rusty Weaver* 

Mike Vercher 
      Hasting Sykes* 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:   Rick Honeycutt 
      Jonathan Romeo 
      David Maluff 
 
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Conrad Garrison, City Planner 
      Christopher Brady, City Engineer   
          

    *Member present via Zoom    
      

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Ms. Barnes stated that the minutes of the meeting June 10, 2021 are presented for approval. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve minutes was made by Mr. Larson and second was by Mr. 

Weaver.  Voice vote as follows: 
 



Mr. Sykes – yes   Mr. Farrell – yes           
Mr. Weaver – yes    Mr. Larson – yes 
Mr. Vercher – yes    Mrs. Barnes – yes 
Motion carried. 
 
Preliminary Plats 

(1) P-0721-25 Phyllis Parker Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Parker Smyer Road 
Resurvey. The Purpose for This Request Is To Subdivide One Lot Into Two. 
The Property Is Owned By Phyllis Parker and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-1. 
  

      
(2) P-0721-26 Patrick Gilbert Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For A Resurvey Of Lots 

2 & 3 Viridian Subdivision. The Purpose for This Request Is To Combine 
Lots. The Property Is Owned By Patrick Gilbert and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills 
R-9.   

 
(3) P-0721-27 Patrick Gilbert Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For A Resurvey Of Lots 

16 & 17, Block 4, Glass’s 3rd Addition To New Merkle. The Purpose for 
This Request Is To Combine Lots. The Property Is Owned By Patrick 
Gilbert and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-4.   

 
(5) P-0721-29 Cheri A. Dalgleish, Ralph & Elizabeth Hymes, and Austin Taylor Are 

Requesting Final Plat Approval For Vestlake Ridge Resurvey No. 1. The 
Purpose for This Request Is To Storm Sewer Easement. The Property Is 
Owned By Cheri A. Dalgleish, Ralph & Elizabeth Hymes, and Austin Taylor 
and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills PR-1.   

 
 
 
Mrs. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning these request, Mrs. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for motions. 
 
MOTION  Mr. Larson made a motion to approve items 1-3, 5. Second was by Mr. Weaver. 
Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows: 
 
Mr. Sykes – yes   Mr. Farrell – yes           
Mr. Weaver – yes    Mr. Larson – yes 
Mr. Vercher – yes    Mrs. Barnes – yes 
Motion carried. 
 
(4) P-0721-28 Paul & Elizabeth Bruno Are Requesting Final Plat Approval For Bruno’s 

Resurvey Of Vestwood Hills Circle. The Purpose for This Request Is To 
Vacate An Easement. The Property Is Owned By Paul & Elizabeth Bruno 
and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.  APPROVED 

 
 



Mr. Garrison explained the request and stated the plat would replace a vacated easement with an 
easement where the drainage pipe laid. 
 
Mrs. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing.   
 
A neighbor spoke in opposition and was concerned about drainage. 
 
Mrs. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion. 
 
MOTION  Mr. Weaver made a motion to approve item 4. Second was by Mr. Larson. Motion 
was carried on a roll call; vote as follows: 
 
Mr. Sykes – yes   Mr. Farrell – yes           
Mr. Weaver – yes    Mr. Larson – yes 
Mr. Vercher – yes    Mrs. Barnes – yes 
Motion carried. 
 
Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations 
 
 
(6) P-0721-24 ELM Properties, LLC Is Requesting Rezoning For 3164 Belwood Dr. from 

Vestavia Hills R-5 to Vestavia Hills R-9 For The Purpose Of Townhome 
Development.  

 
Mr. Garrison explained the background of the request. If approved five townhomes would be built 
and infrastructure improvements would be built. 
 
Joey Miller and Elliot Pike were present to answer any questions. 
 
Mrs. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing.   
 
Kathryn Denavue spoke in opposition due to concerns about traffic and density. 
 
Mrs. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for motions. 
 
MOTION  Mr. Larson made a motion to recommend rezoning from Vestavia Hills R-5 to 
Vestavia Hills R-9 at 3164 Belwood Dr. with the following conditions: 

1. Approval based on site plan presented. 
 
Second was by Mr. Weaver. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows: 
 
Mr. Sykes – yes   Mr. Farrell – yes           
Mr. Vercher – yes    Mr. Larson – yes 
Mr. Weaver – yes    Mrs. Barnes – yes 
Motion carried. 
 
 
 
Conrad Garrison, City Planner



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     AUGUST 12, 2021 
 

 CASE:  P-0821-33 
 

 REQUESTED ACTION:   Final Plat Approval For MPT Headquarters At Liberty 
Park 

 
    ADDRESS/LOCATION: Liberty Pkwy. 

 
 APPLICANT/OWNER:  Liberty Park Joint Venture 

 
    GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Plat will combine Lot 1N and acreage parcels into a 

combined Lot 1 for continued office development in Liberty Park. Property resides in 
both Vestavia Hills and the City of Birmingham, which will also require their 
approval. All existing storm and sanitary sewer easements will remain. 

 
 STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 

subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation  
 

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted  









239.13'

155°44'02"

FOUND CAPPED

WSECO

FOUND CAPPED

WSECO

Found Capped

WSECO

686.24'

S 88°34'04" E

9

2

.

1

4

'

N

 

5

9

°

1

5

'

1

0

"

 

E

1

7

3

.
0

5

'

N

 
1

6

°

0

6

'
2

9

"

 
E

1

3

2

.
5

3

'

N

 
7

8

°
2

6

'
2

2

"
 
E

1

6

9

.
6

0

'

N

 
0

9

°
3

9

'
0

9

"
 
W

7

6

.

0

8

'

N

 

6

2

°

1

6

'

0

4

"

 

E
168.25'

N 87°3
8'37" E

2

8

8

.
1

8

'

N

 
1

7

°

1

2

'
3

7

"

 
E

8

7

.
9

9

'

N

 
7

2

°

5

0

'
2

2

"

 
E

7

0

4

.
1

4

'

S

 
1

5

°

0

4

'
5

0

"

 
W

2

3

9

.

1

3

'

S

 

3

1

°

3

8

'

2

5

"

 

E

S

 
0
7
°
2
2
'
2
6
"
 
E

3

4

1

.

7

0

'

S

 

2

2

°

4

5

'
1

5

"

 

W

2

6

1

.

3

2

'

S

 

2

9

°

1

6

'

4

5

"

 

W

3

9

4

.
9

1

'

S

 
1

6

°

1

1

'
4

7

"

 
W

L I 
B E

 R
 T

 Y
   

P A
 R

 K
 W

 A
 Y

H

I

G

H

W

A

L

L

 

D

R

I

V

E

A

 

P

r

i

v

a

t

e

 

R

o

a

d

South Line of the NE

1

4

 - SW 

1

4

  Sec.12, T.18S., R.2W

FOUND 

5

8

" REBAR

(DISTURBED)

FOUND CROSS

FOUND 

5

8

" REBAR

(DISTURBED)

FOUND

CROSS

FOUND CAPPED

WSECO

1
0
0
'

1

0

0

'

1
0
0
'

C1

C

2

C

3

C

4

C

5

C

6

586.0
7'

S
 8

6°4
5'2

8" 
W

3
3
2
.
3
8
'

N

 
0
7
°
0
4
'
3
3
"
 
W

South Line of the NW

1

4

 - SE 

1

4

Sec.12, T.18S., R.2W

2
5
9
.6

4
'

N
 8

6
°0

9
'4

0
" 

E

8
2
.
6
7
'

2
1
7
.
9
1
'

1

2

1

.

1

0

'

N

 

4

0

°

3

9

'

2

1

"

 

E

C/L ENVIRO SYSTEMS SAN SEWER

AND 20' EASEMENT AS BASED ON

MANHOLES FOUND

C/L ENVIRO SYSTEMS SAN

SEWER AND 20' EASEMENT AS

BASED ON CLEANOUTS FOUND

FOUND CAPPED

WSECO

FOUND CAPPED

WSECO

FOUND CAPPED

WSECO

FOUND CAPPED

WSECO

FOUND CAPPED

WSECO

FOUND CAPPED

WSECO

FOUND CAPPED

WSECO

FOUND CAPPED

WSECO

FOUND CAPPED

WSECO

FOUND CAPPED

WSECO

FOUND CAPPED

WSECO

FOUND CAPPED

WSECO

FOUND CAPPED

VINSON

FOUND CAPPED

WEYGAND

FOUND CAPPED

WSECO

L
 
I
 
B

 
E

 
R

 
T

 
Y

 
 
 
P

 
A

 
R

 
K

 
W

 
A

 
Y

LOT 1

2,252,422 Sq. Feet

51.71 Acres

FOUND CAPPED

WSECO

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
V

E
S

T
A

V
I
A

 
H

I
L
L
S

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
 
B

I
R

M
I
N

G
H

A
M

C

I

T

Y

 

O

F

 

 

B

I

R

M

I

N

G

H

A

M

C

I

T

Y

 

O

F

 

V

E

S

T

A

V

I

A

 

H

I

L

L

S

75' LIBERTY PARKWAY

SETBACK

CURVE RADIUS ARC LENGTH CHORD LENGTH CHORD BEARING DELTA ANGLE

C1 700.00' 107.99' 107.88' N 88°49'22" W 008°50'20"

C2 550.00' 825.90' 750.46' N 50°13'25" W 086°02'14"

C3 40.00' 38.02' 36.61' N 20°01'34" E 054°27'43"

C4 110.00' 208.45' 178.63' N 07°01'55" W 108°34'39"

C5 40.00' 37.87' 36.47' N 34°11'54" W 054°14'41"

C6 310.00' 258.25' 250.85' N 16°47'24" E 047°43'54"

DATE:

DRAWN BY

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

PARTY CHIEF

PROJECT NO.:

SHEET             

DRAWING TITLE

LOCATION & DESCRIPTION

MA

JDA

07-20-2021

1"=100'

JDA DF

77219

 SURVEY CONTROL

THE BASIS OF BEARINGS AND OR

COORDINATES SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY ARE

BASED ON ALABAMA STATE PLANE WEST ZONE,

GRID NORTH, NAD 83(2011) AND VERTICAL

DATUM IS NAVD 88 (GEOID 12B) ELEVATION

AND POSITION WAS OBTAINED FROM R.T.K

OBSERVATION USING THE ALDOT CORS

NETWORK AS CONTROL.

(
G

P
S

 
O

B
S

E
R

V
A

T
I
O

N
)

1 OF1

APPROVED BY: _________________________________________________ DATE: _________________

      CITY CLERK, CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

APPROVED BY: _________________________________________________ DATE: _________________

      CITY ENGINEER

APPROVED BY: _________________________________________________ DATE: _________________

      CHAIRMAN PLANNING AND ZONING

STATE OF ALABAMA

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON

THE UNDERSIGNED, JEFF D. ARRINGTON, A REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR, STATE OF ALABAMA, LIBERTY PARK

JOINT VENTURE AS OWNERS OF THAT PROPERTY  SHOWN AS LOT A  AND LOT B ON THIS PLAT,  HEREBY

CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT OR MAP WAS MADE PURSUANT TO A SURVEY MADE BY SAID SURVEYOR AND THAT

SAID SURVEY AND THIS PLAT OR MAP WERE MADE AT THE INSTANCE OF SAID OWNER; THAT THIS PLAT OR MAP

IS A TRUE AND CORRECT MAP OF LANDS SHOWN THEREIN AND KNOWN AS " MPT HEADQUARTERS AT LIBERTY

PARK" SHOWING THE SUBDIVISIONS INTO WHICH IT IS PROPOSED TO DIVIDE SAID LANDS, GIVING THE LENGTH,

AND ANGLES OF THE BOUNDARIES OF EACH LOT AND ITS NUMBER,  SHOWING THE RELATION OF THE LANDS TO

THE SURVEY OF CORPORATE WOODS ADDITION TO LIBERTY PARK RESURVEY NO. 4 AS RECORDED IN THE

PROBATE OFFICE OF JEFFERSON  COUNTY, ALABAMA  IN MAP BOOK  221, PAGE 99, AND CURVE POINTS AS

SHOWN AND DESIGNATED BY SMALL  OPEN CIRCLES ON SAID PLAT OR MAP.  SAID OWNER ALSO CERTIFIES

THAT IT IS THE OWNER OF SAID LANDS AND THAT A PORTION OF SAID LANDS IS NOT SUBJECT TO A MORTGAGE.

I HEREBY STATE THAT ALL PARTS OF THIS SURVEY AND DRAWING HAVE BEEN COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE

WITH  THE CURRENT REQUIREMENTS OF THE STANDARDS OF PRACTICE FOR SURVEYING IN THE STATE OF

ALABAMA TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION AND BELIEF.

SURVEYOR:

_____________________ DATE:____________

JEFF D. ARRINGTON

ALABAMA LIC. NO:18664

STATE OF ALABAMA

COUNTY OF SHELBY

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID COUNTY, IN SAID STATE, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT

JEFF D. ARRINGTON, WHOSE NAME IS SIGNED TO THE FOREGOING CERTIFICATE AS SURVEYOR, AND WHO IS

KNOWN TO ME, ACKNOWLEDGE BEFORE ME ON THIS DATE THAT BEING DULY INFORMED OF THE CONTENTS OF

SAID CERTIFICATE, HE EXECUTED THE SAME VOLUNTARILY, FOR AND AS THE ACT OF SAID CORPORATION.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL THIS _______ DAY OF __________, 20__.

____________________               ___________________

NOTARY PUBLIC                            MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

NOTES:

1. REFER TO THE  CITY OF VESTAVIA APPROVED SITE PLAN  FOR

BUILDING SETBACKS AND LOT RESTRICTIONS  NOT SHOWN ON THIS

PLAT.

2. NO TITLE SEARCH OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS HAS BEEN PERFORMED

BY THIS FIRM AND LANDS SHOWN HEREON WERE NOT ABSTRACTED

FOR EASEMENTS AND OR RIGHTS OF WAYS, RECORDED OR

UNRECORDED. THE LOTS SHOWN HEREON ARE SUBJECT TO

SETBACKS, EASEMENTS, AND ZONING AND BUILDING CODE

ORDINANCES OF THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY.

3. ALL EASEMENTS ON THIS MAP ARE FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES, SANITARY

SEWERS, STORM SEWERS, STORM DITCHES AND MAY BE USED FOR

SUCH PURPOSES TO SERVE THE  LOTS BOTH WITHIN AND OUTSIDE

THE SUBDIVISION. THE CITY OF vVESTAVIA IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR

THE MAINTENANCE OF ANY EASEMENTS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT

OUTSIDE THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY.

4. THE CONTRACTOR AND/OR DEVELOPER ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR

PROVIDING BUILDING SITES FREE OF DRAINAGE PROBLEMS.

5. NO FURTHER SUBDIVISION OF ANY PARCEL SHOWN HEREON SHALL

BE ALLOWED WITHOUT THE PRIOR APPROVAL OF THE CITY OF

VESTAVIA PLANNING COMMISSION.

6. NO FENCING, AUXILIARY STRUCTURES, LANDSCAPING OR CHANGES

IN TOPOGRAPHY WHICH ALTERS THE FLOW OF STORMWATER OR

ADVERSELY EFFECTS ANY PROPERTY SHALL BE PERMITTED.

7. NO PERMANENT STRUCTURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ANY

EASEMENT.

OWNER:  LIBERTY PARK JOINT VENTURE

BY:__________________________

ITS:__________________________

DATE:________________________

THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO CREATE 1 LOT FROM LOT 1N,

ACCORDING THE SURVEY OF CORPORATE WOODS ADDITION TO

LIBERTY PARK RESURVEY NO. 4  AS RECORDED IN MAP BOOK 221,

PAGE 99, AND A PART OF  THAT PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN DEED

BOOK 9313, PAGE 3249 AND DEED BOOK 3832, PAGE 595.

CAPPED IRON PINS STAMPED # 18664 WERE

SET ALL CORNERS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

VICINITY MAP

N.T.S.

SITUATED IN THE 1/2 SOUTH

OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 2 WEST,

JEFFERSON COUNTY, ALABAMA

BEING A RESURVEY OF LOT 1N, ACCORDING TO THE SURVEY OF

CORPORATE WOODS ADDITION TO LIBERTY PARK RESURVEY NO. 4,

AS RECORDED IN MAP BOOK 221, PAGE 99,

AND  A PARTY OF THAT PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN WARRANTY DEEDS

BOOK 9313, PAGE 3249, AND BOOK 3832, PAGE 595,

AS RECORDED IN THE PROBATE OFFICE OF JEFFERSON COUNTY, ALABAMA

STATE OF ALABAMA

COUNTY OF ________

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID COUNTY, IN SAID STATE, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT

___________________________________, WHOSE NAME AS SIGNED TO THE FOREGOING CERTIFICATE AS

___________________________ OF LIBERTY PARK JOINT VENTURE AS OWNER, AND WHO IS KNOWN TO ME,

ACKNOWLEDGE BEFORE ME ON THIS DATE THAT BEING DULY INFORMED OF THE CONTENTS OF SAID

CERTIFICATE, HE EXECUTED THE SAME VOLUNTARILY, FOR AND AS THE ACT OF SAID CORPORATION.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL THIS _______ DAY OF __________, 20__.

____________________               ___________________

NOTARY PUBLIC                             MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

459

INTERSTATE

SITE

SITUATED IN THE 1/2 SOUTH

OF SEC 12, T 18 S, R 2 W,

JEFFERSON COUNTY, ALABAMA

__________ _______________________          __________

DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES          DATE

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT APPROVAL INDICATES THAT THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN

REVIEWED FOR PROVISION OF FUTURE OR EXISTING SANITARY SEWERS; HOWEVER THIS DOES NOT

MEAN SANITARY SEWERS HAVE BEEN BUILT OR WILL BE BUILT IN THE FUTURE. ANY CHANGE IN

RIGHT OF WAY OR EASEMENT BOUNDARIES AFTER THIS DATE MAY VOID THIS APPROVAL.

APPROVED BY: _______________________________________________________________

CITY ENGINEER           DATE

APPROVED BY: ______________________________________________________________

CHAIRMAN BIRMINGHAM PLANNING COMMISSION DATE

LIBERTY PARK JOINT VENTURE SURVEY

MPT HEADQUARTERS

AT LIBERTY PARK





 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     AUGUST 12, 2021 
 

 CASE:  P-0821-34 
 

 REQUESTED ACTION:   Final Plat Approval For Mirov’s Addition To Jacobs 
Road 

 
    ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2413 Jacobs Rd. 

 
 APPLICANT/OWNER:  Sergey & Olga Mirov 

 
    GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Plat will combine remaining acreage from the 2700 

Vestavia Forest preliminary plat with neighboring acreage to create Lot 1. Property 
meets all requirements for R-2. 

 
 STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 

subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation  
 

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted  







B
A
M
A

A
L

A N
0
. 
2
8
2
5
1

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
IO
N
A
L

S
U
R
V
E
Y
O
R

LA
N
D

A
L

L
A

C
MAILLIW

H
A

J
N

. R

D
.

,





 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     AUGUST 12, 2021 
 

 CASE:  P-0821-30 
 

 REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning Shelby County E-1 & Vestavia Hills E-2 to 
Vestavia Hills R-2 

 
    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  2608, 2611, 2612, 2615, 2616, 2620 & 2627 Alta Vista 

Circle 
 

 APPLICANT/OWNER: Deborah Dye. Et Al. 
 

 GENERAL DISCUSSION: This is a rezoning “clean-up” of previously annexed and 
rezoned properties. Pre-annexed properties maintained a zoning of Shelby County E-
1, which according to our compatible definition would be VH E-2. However, all lots 
failed to meet the minimum zoning for lot sizes and widths, as well as building 
setbacks. The VH R-2 zoning more closely matches the platted lots and will decrease 
the number of non-conformities and requests for variances. Additionally, some 
previously annexed lots received no Vestavia zoning at all. See the attached letter 
from the City Clerk to the applicant for additional information. 

 
 STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 

subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation  
 

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request.  

 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 

issues with this request.  
 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request.  

 
 

























Subject
Properties

I45
9 N

I45
9 S

AC
TO

N 
RD

I4
59

  N

ALTADENA RIDGE DRBR
IA

RW
OOD 

TR
C

AC
TO

N
 C

IR

AL
TA

 V
IS

TA
 D

RALTA VISTA

ALT
ADENA R

ID
GE C

IR

Alta Vista Circle Rezoning

Legend
Vestavia_Hills_City_Limits



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     AUGUST 12, 2021 
 

 CASE:  P-0821-32 
 

 REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning Vestavia Hills INST to Vestavia Hills R-9 
 

    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  4224 & 4228 Oakview Ln. 
 

 APPLICANT/OWNER: Cahaba Heights United Church/Jason Kessler 
 

 GENERAL DISCUSSION: The request rezone property on Oakview Ln. from Inst 
to R-9 for seven townhomes. The new development would be accessed from the front 
with an additional guest spot. Setbacks for the project would be 20’ in the front and 
rear. The developers will also improve the road frontage along Oakview Ln. with a 5’ 
sidewalk.  

 
 CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN: The Community Plan calls for calls 

for these lots to be “Institutional” due to church ownership, with neighboring 
properties listed as high density residential and mixed use. However, the Cahaba 
Heights Village Plan highlights this area as transitional and encouraging of varied, 
denser housing types. 

 
 STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 

subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  Staff recommends the following 
conditions: A. Approval based on site plan presented.  
 

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request.  

 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 

issues with this request.  
 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request.  

 







C
0.

0-
 P

lo
t C

ov
er

 S
he

et
.d

gn
 7

/8
/2

02
1 

5:
19

:0
9 

P
M



C
0N

S
- P

lo
t G

en
er

al
 N

ot
es

.d
gn

 7
/8

/2
02

1 
5:

21
:4

0 
P

M





C
0.

0-
 P

lo
t P

ha
se

 1
 E

ro
si

on
 C

on
tro

l P
la

n.
dg

n 
7/

8/
20

21
 5

:2
2:

23
 P

M



C
1.

0-
 P

lo
t P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
t.d

gn
 7

/8
/2

02
1 

5:
23

:1
8 

P
M



C
2.

0-
 P

lo
t S

ite
 L

ay
ou

t.d
gn

 7
/8

/2
02

1 
5:

23
:4

9 
P

M



C
3.

0-
 P

lo
t G

ra
di

ng
 P

la
n.

dg
n 

7/
8/

20
21

 5
:2

4:
24

 P
M



C
4.

0-
 P

lo
t D

ra
in

ag
e 

P
la

n.
dg

n 
7/

8/
20

21
 5

:2
5:

06
 P

M



C
5.

0-
 P

lo
t P

ha
se

 2
 E

ro
si

on
 C

on
tro

l P
la

n.
dg

n 
7/

8/
20

21
 5

:2
5:

37
 P

M



C
6.

0-
 P

lo
t U

til
ity

 P
la

n.
dg

n 
7/

8/
20

21
 5

:2
6:

08
 P

M



 T
ab

le
 M

U
-1

   
  M

ul
ch

in
g 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
R

at
es

  

  

M
at

er
ia

l  
R

at
e 

Pe
r A

cr
e 

an
d 

 (P
er

 1
00

0 
ft.

2)
 

N
ot

es
 

St
ra

w
  (

w
ith

 S
ee

d)
  

1 
½

 - 
2 

to
ns

 (7
0 

lb
s 

- 9
0 

lb
s)

  
Sp

re
ad

 b
y 

ha
nd

 o
r m

ac
hi

ne
; a

nc
ho

r w
he

n 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

bl
ow

in
g.

  
St

ra
w

 A
lo

ne
 (n

o 
se

ed
)  

2 
½

 - 
3 

to
ns

 (1
15

 lb
s 

- 1
60

 lb
s)

  
Sp

re
ad

 b
y 

ha
nd

 o
r m

ac
hi

ne
; a

nc
ho

r w
he

n 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

bl
ow

in
g.

  
 W

oo
d 

C
hi

ps
  

5-
6 

to
ns

 (2
25

 lb
s 

- 2
70

 lb
s)

  
Tr

ea
t w

ith
 1

2 
lb

s.
 n

itr
og

en
/to

n.
  

 B
ar

k 
 

35
 c

ub
ic

 y
ar

ds
 (0

.8
 c

ub
ic

 y
ar

d)
  

 C
an

 a
pp

ly
 w

ith
 m

ul
ch

 b
lo

w
er

.  
 P

in
e 

 S
tr

aw
  

1-
2 

to
ns

 (4
5 

lb
s 

- 9
0 

lb
s)

  
 S

pr
ea

d 
by

 h
an

d 
or

 m
ac

hi
ne

; w
ill 

no
t b

lo
w

 li
ke

 
st

ra
w

.  
 P

ea
nu

t H
ul

ls
  

10
-2

0 
to

ns
 (4

50
 lb

s 
- 9

00
 lb

s)
  

 W
ill 

w
as

h 
of

f s
lo

pe
s.

 T
re

at
 w

ith
 1

2 
lb

s.
 

ni
tro

ge
n/

to
n.

  

Fi
gu

re
 F

S
-1

 G
eo

gr
ap

hi
ca

l A
re

as
 fo

r S
pe

ci
es

 A
da

pt
at

io
n 

N
ot

e:
 S

ite
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 re
la

te
d 

to
 so

ils
 a

nd
 a

sp
ec

t i
n 

co
un

tie
s a

dj
ac

en
t o

r c
lo

se
 to

 c
ou

nt
y 

bo
un

da
ri

es
 m

ay
 

ju
st

ify
 a

dj
us

tm
en

ts
 in

 p
la

nt
in

g 
da

te
s b

y 
qu

al
ifi

ed
 d

es
ig

n 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
s. 

Sp
ec

ie
s 

 
Se

ed
in

g 
 

N
or

th
  

C
en

tr
al

  
So

ut
h 

 
 

R
at

es
/A

c 
 

 
 

 
 

PL
S 1

  
 

Se
ed

in
g 

D
at

es
  

 
Ba

hi
ag

ra
ss

, P
en

sa
co

la
  

40
 lb

s 
 

- 
M

ar
 1

-J
ul

y 
1 

 
Fe

b 
1-

N
ov

 1
 2
  

Be
rm

ud
ag

ra
ss

, C
om

m
on

  
10

 lb
s 

 
Ap

r 1
-J

ul
y 

1 
 

M
ar

 1
5-

Ju
ly

 1
5 

 
M

ar
 1

-J
ul

y 
15

  
Ba

hi
ag

ra
ss

, P
en

sa
co

la
 

Be
rm

ud
ag

ra
ss

, C
om

m
on

  
30

 lb
s 

5 
lb

s 
 

- 
M

ar
 1

-J
ul

y 
1 

 
M

ar
 1

-J
ul

y 
15

  

Be
rm

ud
ag

ra
ss

, H
yb

rid
 

(L
aw

n 
Ty

pe
s)

  
So

lid
 S

od
  

An
yt

im
e 

 
An

yt
im

e 
 

An
yt

im
e 

 

Be
rm

ud
ag

ra
ss

, H
yb

rid
 

(L
aw

n 
Ty

pe
s)

  
Sp

rig
s 

1/
sq

 ft
  

M
ar

 1
-A

ug
 1

  
M

ar
 1

-A
ug

 1
  

Fe
b 

15
 -S

ep
 1

  

Fe
sc

ue
, T

al
l  

40
-5

0 
lb

s 
 

Se
p 

1-
N

ov
 1

  
Se

p 
1-

N
ov

 1
  

-- 
Se

ric
ea

  
40

-6
0 

lb
s 

 
M

ar
 1

5-
Ju

ly
 1

5 
 

M
ar

 1
-J

ul
y 

15
  

Fe
b 

15
 -J

ul
y 

15
  

Se
ric

ea
 &

 C
om

m
on

 
Be

rm
ud

ag
ra

ss
  

40
 lb

s 
10

 lb
s 

 
M

ar
 1

5-
Ju

ly
 1

5 
 

M
ar

 1
-J

ul
y 

15
  

Fe
b 

15
-J

ul
y 

15
  

Sw
itc

hg
ra

ss
, A

la
m

o 
 

4 
lb

s 
 

Ap
r 1

-J
un

 1
5 

 
M

ar
 1

5-
Ju

n 
15

  
M

ar
 1

5-
Ju

n 
15

  

C
7.

0-
 P

lo
t D

et
ai

ls
 a

nd
 S

ec
tio

ns
.d

gn
 7

/8
/2

02
1 

5:
26

:3
5 

P
M



C
7.

0-
 P

lo
t D

et
ai

ls
 a

nd
 S

ec
tio

ns
.d

gn
 7

/8
/2

02
1 

5:
28

:2
0 

P
M







4224 & 4228 
OAKVIEW LANE

Vestavia Hills, Alabama



Existing Property



Existing Lots



Proposed Layout



Drainage Plan



• The property is currently zoned Institutional which allows for uses such as 
Assisted Living Facilities, Nursing Homes, Churches, and Rehab Facilities.  We 
feel given the surrounding properties that residential townhomes are a better fit.  

• The property has single family detached homes to the West and multiple 
Commercial pieces around it.  We feel residential townhomes provide an 
appropriate transitional use and end users will enjoy the walkability of the area 
visiting the surrounding shops and restaurants.

• Typically, residential townhomes do not attract many people with school aged 
children so we do not anticipate any real impact to the school system.

• Institutional zoning allows for structure heights of 45 feet.  Our townhomes will 
be roughly 35 feet tall which will be less imposing for the surrounding 
neighbors.  



CONCEPTUAL FRONT ELEVATIONS



About KADCO Homes

We have been in business here in Birmingham 
for over 35 years.  With a strong and consistent 
focus on the Vestavia area market, we have 
helped create communities such as Wellington 
Park, Cambridge, Kensington, Panorama 
Brook, Crossbridge, Cobblestone, 
Westminster, The Cove at Overton, 
Pumphouse Village, & more. 
We are currently working on several 
communities in Vestavia such as Vestavia 
Terrace townhomes, Natchez Drive, Poe Drive 
at Overton Village, Fairhaven Manor, and The 
Arbor at Rocky Ridge. You can find out more 
about us by visiting kadcohomes.com


	Oakview rezoning presentation.pdf
	4224 & 4228 Oakview lane
	Existing Property
	Existing Lots
	Proposed Layout
	Drainage Plan
	Slide Number 6
	Conceptual Front Elevations
	Slide Number 8


